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; ( ' FEDERAL ..... .ELECTIONs_:t COMMISSION

Febru1ary 2l 198:0

,J& nne MeSorliey
Assistant Treasurer
Dole for President Committee, I nc.
104 N. St ... Asaph Sthreet

e' AleXandria, Vir:ginia 22314

Re: NUR 1168

, De ar Ms. McS or ey:

.- The Commission considered the above-referenced
complaint on an expedited basis and on. the basis of
ifrainreceived from the respondent, Telegraph
Pub'lishing Company, determined to take no fulrther
action in this matter and close the file.

~General ,Counse~l



..... FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIQN

~~February 21 , 198:0

TELRA

David C. Hamblett
President
Teiecqrarh publishing company
60 Main street
Nashua, New Hampshire 0.3060

9 Re: MUs 1167, 1168, 1170"

cc Dear Mr. Hambiett~

- On the basis of the information you provided

toa the Commission by telephone to be co nfirmed, by
teleqam on February 21, 1980, the Comission has

.o ~determined to take no. further action in the .above-
referenced matters < and has closed > he files.

Gener al C ouns el
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ER I FEREAL EI2CIN ~~SS IO

Tnthe Matter of ) MUS1167, 1168, 1170
Telegraph Pubishing Company)
Nashua Telegraph )

I, Marj]orie W. EnS, Recrd i-nc Secretar for the Fedra Election

Comssion'~ sxerive Session on Febrar 21, 1980,, do heeycertify

that the Commission docidod by ci Vte of 4-0 tO takc no further action .

and close the :file on the abv-captioned matter on the basis of

info-rmaton receive from ,the respondent.

Ccmmi,;woner s Aiker,, Friedersdor,, Peiche, nd, TieraG oe

affirmativ..ly fo th.. decision; Cor nssioners Harm and Mc(ary abstained

in the vote.

Attest:

ecretary to the ComSsion
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THE TE! A:R PH PT1I,[SHI'qG

OFF=i3RIJARY 2.0 !980 :
COMPANY FiPLIES ~< iFOL L Ob! TOI Y OUR T t TxA21

.,,:_ i , T:HE: NA S'H T Et.EGRA P H HA S iNViTED AASSADOOR :GEORGE BUiSH A ND

C-

ROMN LD R EAGAN TO PA RT ICIPA.T E I... r CA.. IDATE :DEBT TO BF
SPONSORED, BUT NOT FINANCED BY IT O.N FE3BFUPY 23, ISPO IN' NASUINEW

hPSUIRE AND EAH UC CA.I.T..A . . CEPT .THE IN!VITAT ION.

". T HE NAi SFA T EL EGRA PH HSEITE DIECTLY O R I NE iREO TL Y R ECE I VED

,mES'T:S FORE ALL OF T HE OTHE R, REPIN3L iCA:,N P5R:ItARY CA..ND IDATES ON 'T E
(. BALOT FOPTHE NM HAY'SHIPE EP!I3ICAN .PESIDETIA PFAYTOB

CONDU.tCTED ON:4 FERAY 92 1930 TO
R£.. .........~, E T ,. S HpYE NOT BE.:N . ,: ,RAN EDI..",

3, THE TEEGAP ....... SHN

PRIPTEISUDEBATES. SUICH

COMPANY AND/ OR THE NASHUA TELEGRAPH HAS

NO EXTE,,NDED: ,. .... , R DOES ..T PLA N T 0E.;I END. , A NY O F IT S FUND,,.S I N

(7; SPO SO IN A nD ' CO DUTiNGf THEZ D ATE FoR YHICH iT 'J:ILL NOT BE FULLFY

REPRESEN,: TATI VES: FROM GOVERNOR R0N"L REGA HA ..REED TO

SP.120 (R5-~Q)

A'

~'OVER MOP
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; .D.W NCE TO THE TELEGRAPH PUIBLISHING CO" PA, Y T:HE SUM OF $3,500 TO BEU. tSED TOu A:DS SUCH EXPENSES S MAy BE NCU RRED BY THE: COM:P/NY IN
* PON]SOPING AND CONDUiCTIN]G THE DE,.BATE£". i:N CON.CLUSION. :30TH CASH

D!ISPE%=EM ENTS 3Y THE COMPA NY r S wE'LL AhS T IME EXTEN2.:EP 3Y EMPLOYEES OF
TH.. ... YDIECL O' TE ETE. THE CO0VPA Y ESTIMATES THA : S'U CH F

EXPENSES ,,ILL NOT EXCEED CHA10lsTH CO NCOIE:E'HTTE
.. ::- CONITIoN:. OF THIS DEB[ TE IN: THE PF-OVE .Mp tJNER IS ItN FULL -COMPLIANCE "

'.,IT H T HE { PPL I CBL E LA,,,S, RUILES, / D REGUtLA TIO0NS, PLEA'SE ADVgI SE
: VERY TRU[ LY YOU.RS <

DAVID PHAMBLET PRE.S I D E T NA SHA TEEG: #9

" s,,1201 (RS-8,)} )
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BE~RE THE B~flERAL ECI~I~ Cc~IMTSSI~I~

in the Mtter of) ) MUPS 116'7, 1168, 1170
Telegaph Pubisin Cnan )
Nasua Te legaph )

i, Majorie W. IErrn, Recording Sertary for the Fedeal Election

Copission' s Executive Session on erary 20, 1980, do herb certify

th the ComsSion decided by a vot of 4-2 to find reason to beieve

thtte Telegraph Pubishing Coran nd the Nashua Telegraph are

abu to violate the non-patsan requirem~nt laid down by the

Cission and 2 tJ S.C. §441b, and authorize the Geeal Counel to seek

-neiate injunctive relief in court to preventi the violation.

C rnisior Aikes, Fiedersdorf, Peiche, and Tiernan voted

affirmtively for the decision; ConmssiOnerS Haris and ~a

dissented.

', >, Y Attest:

' Date Majorie W. Erons
/ Serear to the CrriSsion

.. .. iiiii !! ii!!i i !iii i ! !!iiiiiiiilk ii i i i i f T III< i i< ...... .... ....... i f i .................. i ..... . . ........ ................................................ -- -- L L II I L L II i ....................... -
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FEDERAL ELECTION CO)MMISSION

February 20, 1980

TE LEGRAM TO:

T .legjr aph Pubi ishi ng Compan y
60 Main Street
Nashua, New Hampshire 03060

Re:" MUJRs 1167, 1168, 1170

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Commission notified yoU~ by Federal
~Express on February 19, 1980, of three complaints which allege

that the Telegraph Publishing Company and the Nashua Tel!egraph
~are about to commit a violation of certain sections of the

F..der...l E!Qctio Campaign AeL of 1971, as, amended ("the A ct").
-- ~copies of these complaints were forwarded, to you at that time.

The Commission ihas considered these, complaints together and
eall three complaints requested that the Commission expedite

, its enforcement procedures and seek immediate injunctive relief
to prevent a violation of the Act.

Upon review of the allegations contained in the complaints,
' - the Commaission, on February 20, 1980, determined that there is

reason to believe that the Teilegraph Publishing Company and the
" Nashua Telegraph are about to violate 2 U.SC. § 441b and
~authorized the General Counsel. to seek immediate injunctive

relief in court to prevent the violation. Specifically, it
~appears that the Telegraph Publishing Company and the Nashua

Telegraph are sponsoring and conducting a debate between George
Bush and Ronald Reagan, two candidates for the Republican Pres-
i dential nomination and have specifically refused to allow other
Republican candidates to participate. 2 US.C. § 441b prohibits
a corporation from making contributions or expenditures in
connection With federal elections. 2 U.S.C. § 431(9) (B) (i)
exempts from the definitions of contribution and expenditure
only those payments by a news media corporation related to the
printing or broadcast of news stories, commentaries and
editorialsl. Expenditures by news media corporations related
to the staging of candidate debates are, thus, prohibited by
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2 U..C 441b. AS the debate :is scheduled for February 23,1980,. he :ComilSSion has determined .......... that the. matter warrants
...xUx-dite trndatnmnt.

Because of the shortness of time ivlethe Commission
asks that yo~u immediately prepare answers to. the following:

(2.) is the debate still scheduled to proceed aS alleged
iu the .complaints filed with the. Commision?

(2 ) T he namcue of a.ny ij ,r sons who. regqiested that they be
aflowed to participate in the debates and whose
reqnt.-:ts we.re rejetd

(3) The total amount of :money the Teleqraoh. PubliShing
Company and/or the Nashua Telegraph have expended
and/or plan to expend in sponsoring and conducting
tedebate.

~In order to avoid delay, we ask t:hat you telephone your
responses to Ms. Lyn Qliphant, the attorney asigned to this
matter, as soon as possible, but no iatenr than 2:00 p~m
February 21, 1980. Ms. Oliphant may be reached at (12012) 523~-
4175. You may, of course, s'ubmit any additional information

you believ rleuvant to this matter.

• Finally, we wish to assure you that the Comission has not
determined that there is probable cause to believe a violatio~n

" of the Act has occurred and that you will be given a full oppor-
*ttnilty to respond to '.the complaints.. The Commission would not

pursue its finding of reaSOns t o believe if the Nashua Telegraph
..... were to satisfy the re ur m n f... . ... ... .... .... , ......... or no npar tisanship of deb te s

staged by news media coprtosby extending invitations to
Cadd itio nal candidateS, including those who are qualified to be on

the ballot for the Republican primary, are eligible to receive
federal matching funds and are actively campaigning in the State.
However, •because the debate is scheduled for this Saturday, the
Commission has felt. it necessary to proceed in this expedited
manner and to authorize the General Counsel to ask the court, if
necesSary, for injunctive relief to prevent a violation from
ocmurri ng.

S in cer ely,

Rbrt 0. Tiernan



Executive Session
February 20, 1980

1325 K Street, N.W,
Wash ing ton , D. C 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

DATE: AND "T ....I.....'.. M OF TRANSMITTAL .. MUR # 1167, 1168, 1170...Y. ... .. TO TE COMMISON ..... • : ... DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

S TA FF MlCI3 ER _Oli1p :hantf

COM1PLAINANT' S N:AME: #11ib7 - ,Arthur 13.: Cuvakiouse., Gen. .o...l.T..Bke...m

#1168 - ,Joann MeSorley,; Asst. Treas., le for Pres. Comm.
#1170 - Daniel V. Swiliinger, Gen.: Coinsel, Anderson for

Pr es C . omm.:

REPNETS NAME: Telegraph Publishing Company:
Nashua Tl egraph
Nashua,, New Hampsh ire

RELVAN STATUT2E: 2: U.S. C.: 4 44ib

..............T. CHEC1(ED: Pr s d n i l candidate allocatilons to New Hampshire

D E RAL AG ENC IE S CHECK ED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGAT IONS

On February 19, 19,80:, complaints we re filed by the Baker

Committee (MUlR 1167}, the Dole for President Commit~tee (MUR 1168),

and thec Andersor) tar Pruside~t Committee (:MUR 11.70) against the

TelegraphI Pub ishin Company which publ ishes the Nashua Teerp,

Nashua,. New Hampshire ... All three complaints allegec that: the Nashua

Te .. e~ra ph . .is staging ..... a debate between o nal Reagan and ...George

Bush on Feb:uary 23,, 1980, fhat the debate will be p)artisan in that

it wifll prtomuote the candidacies of fhose two candidates over other

m;a jo r Rep ubl i ca n con tend e rs, anld t ha t expe nd ithur"e s in co nnect i o n

wit.th det are theretore, :prohi bited: corporate contributions

under 2 U.S.C. § 441b... The Baker and Dole complaints allege t~hat
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the r',,;pectve cadlates reQuested inclusion in teNashua Telegraph
debate J nd were :r-tus;ed.

T ....he ;a Ke r C~mm th ri:eq :-.uest .s tha t t he Comms .si on immne dia tely
seek in]unctve reief: tio prevent a violati on of the Ac., The Dole for

Vt- es Ltd ent-£ I!'! oii tte( e q ue ;l :thIat h e C oinmitss io n i mmedit ely
find proh abl cause to .belie[ ve a violation is about to occur and :file

.i ..vil .ctton i:or inj:]unctive ana:i d.. eclaratory reliet w ...ithout folliowing

he ntr: nrj procedures set forth in 2 U.S.C. § 4379g, on the gr~ound-s

St ha t irrepa ra ble, !harmn: w !il ocur ifi the Commi ssi on ,does not :act

iimeuitately. The Anderson for President Committee ,asks t:hat an

expedited prtoceedin 9 be hel!d and thalt the Commissi:o:n seek an i:njunction

under 2 U.S.C. §: 4 .3 7g to bar' the de-:bat.e if the Commissio~n cor~cludes

S....that staging of the debate violate.s 2 U.C. :§ 41b.

FA ,iCTUAL AND LE2GAL ANALYSIS

..... 2 U.S.C.: § 441b prohibits, t'he corp'orate press from making
~~expendtures: to stage candidate debates.

: Te. initial questi~on pr esented by thle complaints is whether:
th:e ..... exp[enditur-e of[ fun[ds by .....a newspaper. .. .. to stage a debate violates

2 U ... §' 4 41 b

In 1974,: Secti:on 102(c ) of [{. 1:6090: (the House versi.on of

the Fi.!CA amnmns Lncluded an. amendm ent, to 18 U.S.C. § 591(f)

reaiw o h defi£nition of expendi;ture;, adding Several excepton~s

t:o th0dt. detinition,, icl:uding the niews story exemption as it cur-

reuntlv reads in 2 US.C. § 43 1(f):(4) (A). The o s e o t o

9..-94.3, 9Thi Coring, 2 d So:ss. at 4 (1i974) stated:
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Clauses (A), (13) and (C) of subparagraph (.4) underscore
and reatfirm tehe p.rinciples stated in. the amendment
o section 610 ot title [8, United States Code, proposed
by Representatlve Orva. Hansen, and passed by thbe Congress
as part of lhe Acth. Those clauses make it plain that it
wi not the -intent ot the Congress: in the present legis-
lation to limit or bUrden itn any way the first amendment
Ireedoms ot the .press and :ot association. Thus, clause
(A) ssure The un~tet red right of the newspap, rs,
'iV netw-orks, and other media to cover and comment on
pal i [t ca 1 c am pa i ns. ( emp[ h as is add ed)] -"

'[b ,xet)ion it~e ... U* ret ,rs specifically t.o news stories,

commentaries and editorials, anld .as the explanation contained in

the House Report makes clear, it is the right of the media to cover

and comment on election campaigns which iS protected. ThUs, although

expenditures incidental to carrying on the ordinary functions of

the media are not "epe..nditure s" within the meaning .of the Act, the

exe_ mption, does not exclude the media itself wholly from the. provi-

sions at the Act, including those prohibitions contained in 2 U.S.C.

§441b. Accord ingl!y 2 U.S.C., § 431(f) (4),(A) and 2 U.S.C. § 441b,

read .... n conlunct:ion, bermif tho media to, .ex,.p.end, funds .to cover stori(es

concering an election, :publiSh a: newspaper or make a broadcast concern-

tig an ,lec.ton, publish or broadcast commentaries on :the election orc

on specific candidates, and editorialize aboutf or endorse candidat:fes

tor" el ecton without violating ,2 U.S.C. § 441b.

Review of the legislative h[istory of the predecessor st atutes

to 2 U.S.C. § 4.41b makes clear that the general prohibition on

corporate p)olitical contributions and expenditures was intended to

apply to the corporate press, except insofar as their activities were

prote cted troin governmental regulation by the first amendment (and

as codified in 2 U.S.C. § 431(1 )(4)(A)).
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The 1egislative hist oy a~t t he Taft Hartley Act (Labor
H'ancgemen t ~e la t i Ofl Act Ut( : 1947 (61I S t at. 5 9b) wh ich amendted

S( 't ion 313 of f-he Rederai Corrupt Practices: Act acici,ng prohibitions

on labo' Un ton po i tifcal activ ty t:o p arallel the Corporate prohibi -

t ont; or icj alt [ y nacted n The Ti I Iman Act ot 1907 , sheds sonme

i qht on the ex te nt or the news s tor exempt ion of § 431!( f )(4) (A,)

Durig te ~3ri~eabates On f-heu ,mendment, there was discussion

oncerninq th~e scope of its applic:ability and its e ffect on

freedom of the press. It is clear from the debate that Congress

believed that 441b (then § 313 of the edrlCorrupt Pract.ices

Act, and later 18 U.S.C. § 610) did not prohibith the institutional

1/
press only insofar as they were operating normally as newspapers.

"It the paper..is operated independently..., if it derives its: money
from its subscribers,, then of: course the re, would be noviolation ..
They could not. publish a special newspaper [in support of one
cano ida te<V ov...r anotherJ..,. None of us. ..... .. .have ever assumed t.hat the
Corrupt Practc[es: Act prevente~d ,a newspaper from writing editorials
tar or ag ainst any cand'idate. ,.If they are sold to subsc ribers
and if [he newspaper s supported by subscrip'tions,: then I would
not sythat constituted such an expenditures. But if the news-
paper were given away--..even an ordinary newspaper--I think th at
would violiate the COrrupt Pr actices Act, That act would be
violated, it seems to me, if such a newspaper were given away
as a politi. cal document infvro a certain cniae" 93 Cong.
Rec. 6436, 64 37, 6438. (remarks of Sens. Taft and Barkley) (June 5,
194 7).

Thus, ..........i is the ordinary "operation of the newspaper itself"

(93 Coeng. R~c. 6437) which is outside the prohibition now conthained

in 2 U.S.C. § 441b.

The first amendment protects :the media from gvrmna

restriton on those functions crucial <to a free press, The news

1/ There was nocomparable news story exempti on at t:ha ttie
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.... ........... eepto in Ui. X 3()4( itsel£ very na rrowly

drawn, reters only ,to nlows stories, omntre and ediorials.

It poides that funds. incidental toihe publishing of news:

storie!s, coiinatsor cditoril s, reu not'expenditures " ...within

the: iaoan inq otL rlie Act.

1wver, to the extent tht~a broadcasters, newspapers and

purt~ Vh ca~ Lunut ion n: dio oth er bus- ness corporat ionss, they are

ruieCt to t-he nrvzosof Z 441b., In labor relations, anti-..

trust activities, etc. , they are subject ,to the same restrictions
N" 2/

aS any coprto. For example, 441b pr:ohibits a newspaper from

. taking general tr'easury funds and iaking contributions to .a campaign ...

even though the newspaper may endor'se that same candidat. Nor may a

news-piaper rent a billboard to display itS editorial endorsement or_

chart:er an ,airpline to fly over- th city displayi-ng a messag'e notifying

th tyo t nosmn.There is no absolu0te constitutional pro-

tection for-press corporations to L~e treed from all governmentreutin

::!,.-Even where pol itical activity is nonpar tisan in nature! ogrs

'has determi:ned that the danger of un<du~e corporate or labor influence

in th~e poittical process is sutici<ent to) warrant restrictions on

suh ctviy Fo xape althoughl cor-porations and labor or-

gan izat ions may spon sot n onpartisan recg istr ation and ge t-out -the-vote

2/Th corporate pres:s has beeon found .subject, inter aiia, :to the
juisdicto Vt the NB(Associated Press v. NrfRs, 30 O-US. 103 (1937)),
to ord inar y: forms... .... of taxati{on (Gro!jean. A mer -. can. "Press_ Co.. 2 '9 7 U.,,S ,
233, 250 (1936)), to anitus egjulation (Assockated Press v. U.S.,
326 U.S... 1 :(1945))., and :to certain rei-itions onprsnaon t
p aid advert ising (Pittsburgh Press Co., v, Human Rela~tions Commission,
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drive, the nay only dirc those effort S at th eneral public if:

t.}he ,drive tas jaintly ;spongo[( d with: a civic or- nonproit org:anization:

which .aes not support or endorse candidates. 2 U.S.C. § 431(:[)(4)(B);

II (.FR § L14.4(d). r ,,,:s, while rocogniing the eoducat-io na. and

ci vic value ot such[ no)npar [. ;an actlv [t es, Congress did not intend

to give corporations and labor ratzfin free reign to engage

thcrcvin without the add iti~ona ptrotection of s.p!onsorship by a bon a

td e nO:npar :tisan gqroup .

It is, therefore, clear :that the expenditure of: funds; by a

news media corporation to stage a candidate: debate isa corporate

cont:ribution prohibited by 2 US.C. § 441ib.. All three complaints

allege t.hat the Nashua Te.le rph will expend funds to: stage a debate

.and, theeore, without[ reguli.tons in effect governing the conduct

oL cn didat debates, both, complaints so~t forth facts which give

reason to [believe a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b is ab)out to: be

comm i t ted.,

The prohibition of 2 iU.S.C. § 441b is against the expenditure

oLf Lunds in c'onnectioun with an election. None of- th~e complaints ... allege

how much money the Nashua Telegraph iS expending to stage the debate,

but the Hgue w:ould at least include: any sums spent otr'ganizing a~nd

...n....ncudngstf tme, direct expend itures I ort.. the purpose

ot :hit-in 1 th: hali, publicity costs to advertise the deblate,: and any

payments fo o~uCSTS incurred by persons participa~ting thi in,

in.ldingc.nddat.es and questi o.ners. Ifi the Commiasion I inds

reason to believe or othe~rwise, intendts to seek rel.ief, thfe, notifilca-



tiOn otf such action shul be accompanied by questions to ascertain

t. .........f .......(y jl I V d ... cours0e, I h value ,at the ...in-k nd
prayi sian of. .u h a torum as a Clfdan :t;e: deb~a~ t which wil :rce lye

flattOnal: or stat.e-...wide televi.s io:n -overajeu may exceed the actua

2.o if: L" , on t i, t .i p c b e, t o COlm1:511' ,t~' r q l ti n

'wh tel, Wh( n fl.ppleod , w i Ile t .i. , tx 'mption .frOm
2 U .s.', § 441b for media spo;nssip........ t of. nonpar ,t : an

tions to make expend itur es for partisan deatswhc
~~~promo te h e 'cand idac i e S.of some ca nd idat es ovr o thers.,

The Commission'S debate regulations h-ave not .been before

Congres for th~e recjuisite thirty legi slative days. and are

,. Tel' qruap h. o n .....t'ebruary :23 , 1 98 ,O rp( :; reg u. at ion s . wh en

...ef; tetve :will pormtt news; media Corpor~a.tons: to make expendi-
ture's to stago candidate_ debite pr"ddta,~i eae r

nopr an in that thley do not puromot r advance one: candidat~e

ove r anto the r. ,Ihe ,e xpla n :t i on a nd jL s i ic...on.o.the C mmis

s ion's prpsddebate regulations. States in per tinent; part as

U!nder subsection (b) the :pceciso ,tructu..o..cndidat

de-bates is left to the di scretion .......of ther stagi ng organiza,-
tiL)FI., Suc dobates must, however, be nonp artfisan in
nadt nrc a:nd the-y must: prov ide l~a ir an i:mpart ial treat-

Il i oiat n part ...... rub j) F .instin i

A~ hop1 jjvj sctiondos otptsr .... spec ificre

qU! .H:su I or selc ti;on of cand tidate t,: r( part iipate,a
g:.'Jne .i - .oct, io)i ne bate, III0 :not be :t: lvt*.ured SC) as t



jromote one c a a ove.r atiot her. An orqgan ihtion
ra ng a dlebate umavfy L ttoa~ iae t-. p{art ic ipate in

{ ,'bx ito u the Oc : b;at partty , ti i jation, Hience , Such
011 ,Klgfiilzation! could s3tage a gc~n( rc election debate to:
which only m~ajor" parl.y candidates axe invited.

(T Stag.ng orqani ation ma~y restrict. part icipati.On to candi-

. pon:fso re .... tr i:.Ct-2 ' p ar t i.c: i pat io. Pt n a cand ida ......tes .....ee¢._k in thenne{a t i on o t one pa r ty, t h erei woul. d [ be no r eg Uir emen toStag!e a ch~a te I or c'and ida terP see'king the nomri nat ion Of any
of '1'<: herpa t'y, . however:[, aniy dte.h.a re hold ta. pr tnay caucusort :orvent ioun. c au;id Ldateus, may :no t promo te one c ua nd ida te ;ove r
a l t ! o t h e r ... . ...

A debate is nonpartisan it it i~s for the purpose of~~educating and informing th e voters, provides fair andimparftial treatment: ot[ candidates, and does not promote or:U) advance one candidate over another.

Even t.ho;ugh t:hese regulations are i'ot yet in ce et-, it a

news media corpor'ation-staged a debate which would be: permissible

e under. .. the regul]ations, the Commssion nhould permit such a

c...r.ionto uiow take adatae0 the xemtio which. will be

cr~eated in the.: regulations. Theetore, eve.n, th:ough the regulations

ite ,liuppi [ical a, :the stutuea this proposed debate should be
["exwu i ned in Iik hg t off he stf!a.ndrd set ior -h therein.

..... hu..!er: h nvte only I-,oa ld Re agan and George
Bush, to patiiatn the .February 23 dehate, and based upon; the

a! legta ti ons t i n t h<e com plai n t:,. h as ret us, ed re que stks to.: pe rmt

Sen.ar Robert Dole and Senator .Howar~d b:aker to patcptand has

failed. tO) mnv te( any of hezr candidateo to apptear., Dole, Baker and

Anesnare ,q:ua li:{t ied to beon th~e hal lot flor the Fbur

26......w hampshire primary, are r:e~eiving and expending primary

3/ Th'' ere,, arc s :,;:vun .ep ...... n oun lit , d .... to be on the .. ballet in
New Hampsh i re: on Febru"ary 16
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niat:chn, !tnds Ifn th te 01 NeW ... Ha:mpshire . , re actively ceam-

pna ..........n the State ot New hampshire, and decsire to pa rt:[ipate ....

tnte erar 3deate , Th~e exclusion oa[ .... least these three:

candidates ism evidence that t~he newspaper is not providing

'LA 1 :.r umpart ial treatment at candidates, .and tht t he debat~e

will result in the r'omOt ion or advancement ot the included candidates

oveur 5enars l akor anid LOole, and Repreusentat wve .An:derson. Thus, even

iL[ the re(Julat, ions were applica',bli:e, an~d news media corpor'ations

-could stage candidate debates, all !three complai{nt.s give

he~ Commission reaSon to bleethat the February 23 debate

as planned by the" Nashua Tel c-j rapi wuld not be n patsnand

, would be in violation of 2 U.s.C. § 441b,

3: . Rel!ief Soug 1ht.:

.... All three complaints se. o have the Commission exp( di:te its

enocmn procedures ........ arid to file suit for injuncti v:e relief,,

.. TiLUo, t.....-he :Comiiiss ion must con stoer... whether or not, con sistent

* with th~e Act, i ts compliance pro0cedures can b.e expedited in a

case [immediately prior to an elec:ton where irrepara.ble :har m

wiJi ouru absent Commitssi~on action, in ddition, the COmmission

must .... ltde;r ...whet rher or not th should seek injunctive relief,

either: Wt[ .er :a find ing at reason to bel ie~ve or u'nder its 437d

powers, wi thout {such a tindi[ng.

A. lt<xpeoi ted Complitancue Procedures.

nc~e the Amendments of P.L. 96-187, tue. Co,,mmissi ,' on has :not:

adopted : revised expedited-etrcmn prcdrs One 1979 amend-
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Merit to the: nmorcement procedurus mkes a substantial change from

the to:rmer version, oh the satatute-i e,, the provisioen requiring

t h at a respondent be aff or:ded a: fift ee day opport u n ity to d emin

;tr'ate theft rio ac~tion sh ould be taken.. These complaints r~aise the

q!tws:= t [on otl W hetll( r or no!t, the :Comit .;:; ioin i s t.hereby precluded Iiroom

Lz, kiig a: ny act i on pr iore to th le ¢xpi ra e ion .of fif £teen da ys--eve~n

There is no tlluminati nq legislative his tory on the question.
The ComRmission has always followed expedited opinepoeue

L¢ prior t~o elections and thre is no indication that Congress sought

t o: elimninate such hadling of complaints. Rathe,e it seems that{

* the. ralnltications of requiring the fifteen day period were not fully

t hou!ght out, particularly in ceases such as this where the

putative respondent is not a candidate and the per-sons allegiedly

harmned are candidate s part icipating in an imminent elect ion:.

Itis unclear whether or not the mandatory requirement that,.

... the Commission~r wait tifteen days prior to, taking action n the

basis ot a complaint was intended to cover requests for ijntv

relief against f:utur e violations. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) which

gove n s t he f i i ng OLf a, comipl aint a nd i n cludes t he f i fteen day per iod

does not refer to alliegations that the ,Ac t is about to be vioLated,

but ratheru sp~eaks only of past violation. Section 437g(a)(2)

pritovides that teCosmission miay tind r-e,.son !to believe a violation

has bee n cotm i tted :or is ahbout to he comiuitted. in meany insta nce~s

such :as th is one, insufficient advance warning % that a violati~on is

about -to occur n'ay make it impossible to tolliow the t ime stritrs
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Ths t i esnbl oitrpeh trict fifteen day deadline as

not adpplicauW( to violatiOns <aboUt to0 occur, but ra th.er as

applicable only to Past violations. This is certainly so: in

in tno:es wi , tI~e Commri~ission (and/or a comipl:ainant) could not

attemtt to oorc ioa ionf the time reeuirem~ents were ntrictly

adhe..red to., aind where it was impossible for a complainant or :the

Commission to dis-cover in time that such a violation is about to. occur.

'php-; inter..ta ..o is buttesse by the Commission' s powers sot forth

in 2 U.S.C. § 437d(a)( 6) to seek injunctive relief to prevent violation.

It would seem that the Commission could shor ten the fif teen

. day opportunity where com pelling reasons :exist, provided that the

- :standard for such shor tening was. suf!ficiently high to limit it to

only the mo)st .extraordinary cir:cumstances. Of c:ou.rse, any such

deviation from-: ordiniry procedures i.s subject :to challenge by a

respondent. Thtus, we. recommend that the Commssion, if it wisherS

to ex:p edit e its compli.an'ce procedures in such ext...aord....n..ry..cir'urn-

stneadopt a standard such. as that requ~ired in or.der to. obtain a

tempor-ary restraining order" from a .cou.u By: tlhis standar d

the Comsinwould shorten the time for response o0nly whe:

(I) There is .a substantial likelihood.that.the

complaint sets forth a violati on of the Act;

( 2) F"ail ure of the Commission to ac~t expedit iousl~y

will. result in itrreparable h~arm to the complainant

:or som e other party;
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:) UPdtOu~S ,Wti on will not resu:[t in undue
harmt~l or Preludi:ce t te tnterests O:1 other pDersosB;

4) T:he pthl i!tc i{nterest :wo, uId be ,2Qrved b y inc

:expediioi, hancling of the matter.

Unueii r n t! " st:andard ,th ; r,'m:!e: wool d be o)..... .. ,... ne in wh hli xped ited
mo ed ure s woulid he, [.. ,o~i, {;:tt [ c (1]). T'he complain t : :;: ,qiv re ason

to bel ieve t-hat the Act .l be violated. (,2) Teremedy sough.

by$ea tors Baker and Dole and Representative Anderson w:Il be

Simpossible to achieve and tewil be irreparabl harmed if the

L Commission do.es nt. obtain comlinc. wt..e.c..rir.o.h

commission of a vilain.Iclsoni the debate is the only

r:emeny whitch will ,prevent a violation. (3) Obviously, lhie Nashua

Tlrphmay suffer: some disadvantage from ,a :shortened rr 8spo-ls~e

timel,., Ho wever the newspaper is aware th~at. other candidates have

requeosted particiepation in the debate, and, it is ikel~y

th... tue newspaper was specif ically advised of the Federal Electio~n

,"Commnines ion regulations on t:he subject., Thus the newspaper ;has,;
in all likeihood, re .ceivd notice of th~e possibility of a violation:.

No. othe.,r p:e:rsons are: likely to be harmed by the Commissiton's expedition

of its poedrs (4) ::Clearly, the balance is in favor of the

public interest in handling these matters expeditiously., The:

publi tn ... t.. sexres. by the Comm iss ion in the. explanation

anaU juitf I teatt on oL th!e ,proposed debate re uaio s s in

...sur.ng ...t.fair : .nd i ..artial tet nt be acco~rded to
canaidates while permitn cand idates to :communicate their.

:: :. ;JY, ;: ::: _- / [ .... I I ....... . % ............... fif il: ........ L :!t[ ; ; ; L,4 .
/

- ,: • • • •



viewo to the p uolic. A debate which does not provide such hair

ano tmparti:l tametwould harm the pub lic e rs in addtion

to :speci fica [Iy a i advantagtng the cpla inant-candidates.

Th..... icusane of this case would: meet :thecrte'

OL such :a teu:;t, .... houli the Co....i.. ecd o xeit t

corns... idderat toe.e ion ;

B. Inu ti ei eief

Whethezr or not the Co," mmssion finds reason to believe, the

' Comm ission's powers to seek inucie reief wotdd permit it to

file. suit to seek a temporary restraining order and an injunction.

A s to immed i ate i n ju n ctive reliief, th ere a re two ma jor alte rn a'tives

avaiable, pr.ovided that at least four Commissioners reach agreement

th a t t he deba te as crrent ly pl anned would be in viol at.ion o f

2 U;1.S.C. § ,441b:

(1.) Find r-eason to believe and authorize :seeking injunctive rel ieif,

( ) :Make no findinrg pri.or to: the fifendayS, but authorize

seek ing in juntitv e rei e f, pend ing C:omm:iission determi n ati on o f

reason to believe.

In any event,, i £ the Commission wiShes to seek an inj unct ion,, it

should be specifically atoiesepar ate and apar t from any

finding of reason to believe.

(I IL th e :Commission expeditecs its entorcementi procedures

admakes a findin::,g, of reason: to believe, we ecm ndthat the

CUm:IJULL.- ion q rant; au thor j.at into t[ilie a c:tion :seek ing a m an:da-

tory inlunc:<tion tha t the newspaper permit the par;ticipation of the,
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other cand idates who are 'iual iea. to be on the ballot as Repubi icans,

are recei ving and expendni matching funas in the State of New

hiampshitre, C -C actitvel-y campagni na in the tate af New HEampshir'e

and w o. wish, to participate i.n the debate.

Such, cti on will in allI i[keli~hoo'd be c:nallenged ,on the

pr-ocedur es, so it is importa nt: tha1t the authorization to seek an

injiunction iot be tied to the finding ol reason, to believe.

RatherI the injunctio0n would be sought to preserve the Commission ' s

ability to seek imeaningful reli!ef.

Although tind1lng reason to beieve and seeking an injunction would be

s. ubi ect to the challe nge concerning enforcement procedures set

.out.h ,above, it may increase the chances of the Cmiso

obt.ining an injunction, sinc the ikelihood of existence of

a violation i Wll weigh heavi'ly i.n a court's decision to grant

the injunctiOn.:

(2) The Coimm iss ion need not find reason to bel iuve and may stil

seek an injtuncti on pursuantf to its powers to pr-event vi olations of the

Act., One possible ad(vantage of this alter-native would be to

ruin im tce a challenge to improper enforcment procedures. On the

othe haut nd, the Comm ission" s pow( rs to see k rel ijiet ab sent a ny

fin(Ilr may also be subiect to challenge. Again, an injunction

would be sought in order to .preserve the Commssi:on s ability

to meani,: ngfully addir05s th~e complaint.s filed ny the candidates

O
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Pr'ovided: that the Commnission, upon agreement of at Least

tour members, deemnsthat the February 23 debate as allegedly

p Lanned wou: d: violate 2 U.S.C. §: 441b if it proceedS, there seemi

.... pecL "i cal.l bucrirquse by all three copannsto Lake

I. Ueny the requests tar expedited consideration and

handle the r4U~s in the ordinary ourse. if this alternative

is .adopted, the complainants should be notified immediately
to, 4/

that their: requests for expedited handling wer:e denied.

2. Find reason to believe meitl and authorize filing

Ot sitseeki ng inj:unctive relief (eihrmandatory to

i nclIud e the. ot her catnd ida tes or, proh ib i tory a qo i nrst thi e

conduct of the .debate).

3.Make Vio finding,: but authori ze f[iling a suit f or injunct ive

Si. the Commiss ion prced in any manner, inorato concerning

the details of: the funding of the debate should be sought imm~ediatel.y

4/ The complainants, or any one of them, m ;ay seek injunctve rel!iet
on ... their own initiative. ..I so, he Commission should intervene
on .the grounds that it has exclusive jurisdiction over civil
enlurc. ement of the Act. in that even, the :Comrmissio~n wi in

lj ! kt*[ ihood have Lia take a, po),sition o:n th e prLopriety of
in~urictiv e reief, 'evn if the Commission did not originally
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tn adition, :n urther notification to the respondent should be by

te1_jr~iin in order to provide the fullest opportunity possible

tur a response [ ven if the Comsindetermines to seek immediate

c~urt elief ...o.t..n..n reason to believe, ttbi respondent

G3hOUlc be o t if j~ed, in order to make certain that there is a n

oport u nit y tlo rI r't t [e I t he mat t er p rio r to t ili ng in co urt .

Attachens: 3 ccm plaints
I Thieg rain to Respondent



• 4 J., j he Baker Qommitt, P.O. :Box 2702, Washing-ton,; D.C. 20o013, 202/789'7oO

Febh:ruary 18, 19S80

Charles N. Steele, Escj
Gjpnpraj Counsel
lederal l: ectton Co0mmission,
1352$ 1K Street,. NW
Washlington, 1). C. 20463:.

Dea r MIr S t ee leC:

Encloscd herewith, for your information, is; a duplicate
or i gi)nal of a complain t ag ain:st t: he T eegraph Publi s h in~g

.. ,.Compa y, Of NahaNw Hrampshire, Which the :Baker Committee:
...... mailed for filing ,on Monday, Feburary 18r, 1980., In its corn-
m plain~t, the Baker ComImittee asserts that th~e Telegraph

Pubtlihng Company is violating thc Federal Election Cam-,
~paign Act by utilizing corporate funds to: finance adspon-

sor a debate between George Bush and Ronald Reagan on
iFebruary 23, 1980,i while denying Senator iloward Baker the

, . opportuni ty to pa rticipate in sai d debate.

Asi saed iitprayer fo relief,, the, Committee

r es pec t !full requeis ts that t he Federal Elct ion Commission
iii tat civil, su i L pri or to F"ebruary 23, 1980 , .ind seek

to ..enjoi.nj the To leg raph PubI ishing Company :fr oii further........
viola~ting the Act.

Please f"eel free to calli thie undersigned if you have
an~y questions regarding thiis COmiain t,

General Co unsel

cc embers of theo Federal Election

Hoes. Rghtfo the 80 ....

Pakdforb~' he aI~r C~rlmt~e



TU FDEA ELETIO COMM ISION! ! ' !z!<•

TUE DAKER COMMITEE

....... nqt.. ... D.C,. 20002:c: 5 739-7900,

Complainant

V.

TELEG?.APH PtJILI$HING COMPANY
60 Main Street.
Nashua,~ New Hampshire 03060
(603Y 882-2741,

Respondent.

COMPLAINT FOR VIOLATION OF SECTION 316 OF THE
FEDERAL ELECTION CAPAIGN ACT OF 1971, AS AM4ENDED

Arthur B.. Culvahouse, Jr.
25 K Street, N.E.
Washinqton, p.C. 20002

Counseli for Co'mplainan~t



Thi.s complai$nt is filed pDursuant to §. 309(a) ... of

the Federal Election Carnraign Act, as amended, ("the Ac ,t")

FACT S

1. Cmpanat The Baker Committee. (the "Com-

mittee"), ........is a principal campaign committee organized under

~~~the Act. The Committee iS authorized by, .. and files this "

;-< complaint on behalf of, Howard H. Baker, Jr., a .candidate

for the iRe publican Party nomination for President of the

United States of America. Senator Baker, :is one of seven

...... candidates for the Republican Presidential nomination who

has qaiidto be placed on the ballot for the New Hampshire

Republican Presidential Preference Primary to be conducted

on February 26, 1980 ... (the "New HmsieRpbia 2cmr"

Theb other c andidates who have quaifi ed for the New i-ampshir e

Republican Primary are John Anderson9 George BushJh

Connally, Philip Crane, Robert Dole and Ronald Reagan,



.... The NwHmhr epbia Prima-y wiil be

the i irst Presidential Preference Primary conducted by a

, : n : con'i'cti on with t}e i9:80 tepue ..licai ... .resiuentiai

nomination, ..

4. Iwent...-two (22) del:egat:es t o the 1;)8() Re-

r,.tihIi Jcan: Nat i anal Con. en tion will be a 1i.located, 1o :candidates

r:eceivi.ng votes in the New Hampshi:re Republicztii .Parimary in

rropur~ ion to th e votes recei'ved by each ca dtprovided

that a candidate mus:t reeiv: 10 pegrcent or more of the vot es

cast in order to be allocated delegates.

: :5. Based upon information .and: beliif,: the result s.

of the N ew Hamp sh i re Repubican Primar y wil r te ce, i ve subg-

" stantial nationwide media attention and thereafter will.I

sign ificantlyv influence the respective political :prospects

and fundraising cpity of all Repubican Presidential

candidates, including Senator Baker.

6. Based upon information and: belief, the Tele-

e r; ih Pubiis hi ng Company" (t'TP is a co:rporation or~ganized

:aiW. d ing: busnes under the laws of:... the State of New .....Hamp:shire

a :d i s t he ow .ner o f th e Na s hua Tel eg rap, a. newspape r publ!i shed

in Nash!ua, N~ew llarpsh ire.,



Baed upon informtion and beief, the Nashua
Telegraph has invited Amassador Bush and Governor Reagan,

to artci:,te in a candidate dehate sponsored and financed

by .. it to he conJ:te.ci O Feb rua rv 23, 19gSO in N'ashua, Ne~w

Umhieand each! such candidate has accepted the invitation.

A newspaper article providing~ a ddition~al details relating

to the dbte is aittached her'eto ais Ixhibit "A.'"

s. As of tthe date h!ereof, Senator Baker has not

received a n invitation from the Nashua Telegraph to participate

" in thc debate which it is :sponsoring. Agents of theComte

-.0 and ,of Senator Baker have :requested that he, be allowed to

participat& in the Nashlua Teliegraph debate; and such request

has been rejected by agents of the Nashua Telegraph.

9. Based upon information and belief, New Hampshire

Repubitcan, Primary can, didaes other than Snat:or Baker havre

requestet that they be allowed to participate in the Nashua

Telegraph debate an have been refused by the Nashua Teleg'aph.

10. Based upon :in formation an d belief, national and

......m..i arc planning to attend and report the N shua

T e!c gtr aJ h debt e.

11. Based upon information and belief, on February 2O0

1980, in Manchster, New Hampshire, the League of Women Voters



:ul1 ponsor a debate among all candidates in the New Hampshire
R,,'puiuan Primary; and alli seven candidates hv .... eed to...

patri c.!n.te in such debat e.

: 2. K:':,:sed ,:ipon inf{ormati~on :and belie, t' he r:esults

of the: l'8I nu lican n omination "co- ... St e ub ntests held to date

arc nociuie In the polli of those persons :attending the

4,H,18u rv 21, lI0)80 I:owa :Repubtlcan precinct caucuses, A mbassa ,dor'

Bush received the suppor of3 ecn f hs old

Governor Reagan received the support: of 29 percent and Senator

Baker received the support of 16 percent. InArkansas Con-

5gressional District and State Conventions ; held on; February 2

and 16, 19850, respectively,: a total of 19 delegates to: the

Republican National Convention were elected, with 7 suc~h

delegates inomlypledged to Governor Reagan, 6 delegates --..

ifrlly pledged to Senator Baker and 2 delegates: infor-

mally pledged to Ambassador Bush. In the Republican primary

conducted in Puerto Rico on February 17, 1:9S0, Ambassador

Buhreceived approximately 60 percent ot th:e votes cast, and

Se n at or :aker r ec e i ved a pprox ima teiy 37 peren..

T~lE VIOLATION

,ascl, upon information ...... ..and belief the expendixture of

cororae f:;J byTPCandtheNasuaTelegraph, as described

above:, would tend to influence positively the: candidacies of



.\bao ash ana duvernor Reag<an; ,would tedto influence

......... y t.hc candidacy of Senator Baker; would not: provide

air: and impartial treatment: of all :substantial candidates

... ....LmL re ...pubn I tan Priar; and would tend to

pronote' an dvance ,he canuidacte otAcasU us n

(even ,r ca:zin: ... er the .candidaci ' of other substantial

cpuhic' P:-" i:n ial candidates, including s;enator Baker.

!.:v ? i :~xhtt "" t taiched hereto for a reporter t s observa-

u th t'ha t Seria or akcr has h t, u : ,amaged by his .xcl.io

from the Nashua Telegraph! deatet The... staging of this debate

in, the above, described iash~ion w.iI h ave a pditbepar-

t isan effect. TPC either knows or should know that the

structure of this debate is parti:san and clearly promotes

spciiccnddae over all others. [See Exhibit "C'" at ..

tached hereto for the. reported reaction of a public interest

group as to these proposed debates). The dibreetof

Corporate funds in such a manner cons titutes an expenditure

in connection, with an'*election for federal office inviolation

of Section ,16 ,of the Act, ,2 U.S.,C, Section 44Th~ (1977)

(aede i9S0) See also Proposed FEC Regulations, CCI Fed,

Elc. Camp. Fin. Guide para. 9104 (December 20, 1979,).

PRAYER FOR REJAFF!

T........u tt r...uests that the 1:ederal Election Commission

in~vestigate this matter :as, it is obl!igat ed to do under Section

50([b)(l) and Section 309 of the Act.



0 0Fthrmore, in :view :of the€ cirumstance that, the un-

iaw:U&ponditure of TP.C :corporate funds will continue

until and culiminate on Feb ruarv 23 980. and in view of

• h rrep arab Ic h:: ri:: to S;nator B3zker which will occur as a

rtesuit thereof, nwh Committee requests that t:he Commission

inttate civilit inducr eYction 307(:[b) prior to

Fubrarv 23, .... !JS0 arid seek' o. enjoin TP'C from (::urther

S:igned this j, dav of February, 1980 by

o25 K Street LNE ( !:,
ashington, D. C. 2i)0:0
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We*.dy, Izbwa~ i. 9 0

ce cigwi, I3usIi
Cuuo~ Leader COrr~s'z~dcDg

isy MAUREEN ~SO~ L~
%iI~kLIJA - GOP ~

C~4L4.~C~ Gc'~i~c th~~tR ~a4
~ . 4EvA~r Roj~1 td Ite~in w~U roce~ fj.ce t~IAC4 )u~L 4ay~ bc(w-e LJ~'~ bt)L~'i~,flr~c4n-u~e r~itioa Pdz~*cy A0 A

'- PtJ&LLC(wurnkcrc.
Tkec tieo ws~1 ac~wer qL'eaLIon~'1 ' ~ p.~.'i~rd by ~ZALc .mnd flAUO:~AJ Oew~-

x*e'i ii wcjj £Iut±c~a~, from 1b~'~ puI~t~c I-rb. I ai ~ kf.~tu
-~ Sc~uoj J~dum ag 22{O p.m.L6e foru~i ii 4)I~Orrd by W~,
~$ibC~t Na~u.~ IeIeir~p~, Ibe ciLy~ d4b-

AyiI~fi ~
ii Gov 1iu~h Grig~ ~t.dc cka~rrn.~n

L~ LtEACAAJ~. dd wnjor ~rt~u~ r~-

£100 COO dtant for tbc ~
a ~ood Ch~in~t, fcr pvciple

to vzcw tb~r pcz-Iorma*.nce.
Judd Gr~g~g, rep e~ Uio
A~ud~ C~n1p1 iign.

Thi New 1iarn~hu-e pram4iz-y t:~~bei~ ~ ~ te.~t &t the Lw~
e~r~4zd 4Le~ 4bJIAty to move firmiy
into the forttr~j~z od the nomjn~-
then pro~e~. $omc bharn~d
~ io~ m tb4~ iow.~ caucu.~
on h&~. f4LILLZ~ t~ pJTtiCJ pOle ifl ~Adcbatc wiLb oAlcr GOP C~.fldL*
(14 t4).

Ctgj~ s~c1 the former C4±fot-
~3h~ ~Cvurnor b~i to mect ch~i-
kn~er .Ru~a~ C.ioc Go OflC.

He rc*14y dlJn~ b.ave much
CbCIJCqJ~ Gre£~ ~ai4.

Cataizjxca cAbk I4 c

beALd a4 d 4d - c:c .
T0hncte wIpa rgam V O-!.pj

AP:czZ £Zmu (be a ,~a
Cj! acw &&d , :aa ,=oU :.dethot

~iION LEADER

GEOUCE 
&~USJI

/ T.2 ' :2

i .. .. ....... . ... . . . ...... . ... . . .. .. ... . .... .. .... .. . . . . . .. .. . ... .. .. . .. . . . . .. . .. ..... .... .... ... ... ... . . . . . .. . . . .. .. ....... ... . . .. . . . .. . . . . ..
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Fast Pace as Baker

, -. :e ........ Dipe in. tw,: e plant

......Euh ~n Hor E....... oi New ]a ;~ecapI~~

one-"g w ht List weel; bc~e a -u" have nufl da:iaed by his e.!;luion:i

-m') ....w~ not a cin of per- ne:spape,.n:e denate has Cap, uted-

pubican. fron t-runner tn New Ram ,p- aD S a
f shire, tha isaven to $aker, who is S .... Of Z fO an d nianipulve or

supposed tob dsan t thir-plae t L.XnPortaflt newspaper to decidea-.... 2 c n. & : .. , , bitarily that there are onl y two can-
. ,. .. ... ..... ......... , , ' didates before even: a single pri ar"That's a g. d m easUe of (a, :has been helid," says former .. ew... "lem, sa d a Raker Suporter, sadlY, a pshg e governor W Pte B.Peterh: w ~tched BUSh apd b traveuflg son.te Bke camaign chiman

prer s entourage, leave the bml;n: "But !".m realistic¢ enough to: -k O-
'1I o many people t thisi a t;wo- ta a co lik th can.b.o...

a ones btwe&us ad on cash t o he .clmbe ..... hrd

....*-,' ''e +"GOP U

- - ~ew~rp~tre ~ o ~~t en agre teito adediT-~an1,tin i ~e1~ve . o b mu u t ive - ot e , r:am de. d ece

majr -ia~, e acs te old on Cnless 3. P ili rand e 1,3 bole

,sxn ad workrs fx'Rea:r.#..ne Thee:'up. ... .........

reibe"nte pas Wth bY neit

of= Liy. ow sureJiels~exresed

the..... on polca-ido, ta
Baker is ruanwinetrd lna u erwar. mp
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'J CounT!,teraltta!! +  = .i+ cks'
++' T 1 Q - rwrb!vt i

-arrnL' K + On :the: h +ostage quetion+ whiceh. had
rent n res i- set the ch.:+" fl n,, ~a K enedy a-ilhc
.:o' ++:today Cr' " in, ..... ha he~nn
nmmy C ar-+ the++ Arabs "riiulu nd"ntu,

... Kennedy' ';aid he + had oMiv poi), ++++l:

attacK< that' ..+. ... . .and : " wth-: admiire+ a.:o h ad, esta.......bli Shed 'no: +el-
fectl':p "'mtin ency' pla to protect)

z'eS made At:\ the W hte :House, pestdential
.dent: in a press seCretary J'Ody Powell~i s'aid
day nicht :"comm~on sense' s upp:orte d Carter's

o: rrt+'at . 
:l4~t~lthat ranned ys. cri:ticsm:

th-an' own '-orts :t+Lr he m+ hostag+es. '.-.,.

* ! .... -i ' But under+ inten siVe questionin~g,

net-L: , dence of th~e diamage. 'Ztja , . - , '.'....+ ,+c
-+ -"s" "t sems t:o m+e .on+ tfhe face of it

+a ,n b- for: a h i h+, w ell-,know:n pu+blic' of

th t he n. ,.-'4La ewszisai/frinpl
aron unica...... ..........

;!resldent's) ' pu li' official state that t.he continued,
called .hold'ng of !he ho sta.es is: the resu:lt

ea - of A merican in.trasigenee. This is not

fir+'... ,e .. thin g Misstating the..ac i+n...o.. this
ck on, each go e n e tis .smmethn g else.":
Sainst :him. K" .ennedy's campaig n organizet,]
; Kennedy *.cr ';e l ..... b y Cart-e's haibh:M at-

i of dam. 
....o.th.lck

by s+++peak: The president: "co+mpl.etel.y. de,
+stroy:ed the ima.e he was tryin.Z to

P-re~ident crecate of b )-ta presidential and :abovehas dis. the po f ica ray," Southwick said.
!st,++' Ken-. Kenedy spent much, of the dlay
crowd of ra:dinmg taantries and valentnes

se:nior citi:s. st udents and others i:n
is identi- several ml pi cture :postcard comn

- ni :ies . ..

;re co en, {:cerned ab(:it the pri.e ofhome: heat
215s usal lng .o~l andg other dober-to hunim~ pro'b

... le ms tha wth th lo~uso m ing wa r be

Se!., 'it:l: ,is tl! Ke+nedy, wi::th1 rWish , bro:ug h+t it

UIIE WA.%SHINGTON POST

+I|; CAM. .PAG N__ ...

Califfor-nta Goy. Edmund G, Brown
J.x' presidental campaign is. so
+rapped financr:,lly that. he will be
hardmore.sed to stay In the Demo.
cratic ra~e un'les he- -,ns better
than expected in the Feb. 25t New
a mpshire primary.•'
Brown annmounced that his c-am,

t1ain staff was :being pared to " the(
bare bones" and his top aides, in-
eluding eamnt~iign manager To~m
Quirn, were worki ng wit.ho:ut p ay.

"'We'+re ctrttinrg back on the oper-
ating, making Itt a leaner opera+
tion." Brown said in Boston yes-
te'rdavy 'It' s the tortoise and the
hare strategy. I'm: the toroi.e s'
SBot).h President Carter and Sen.

-'Edward M. Kennedy' (¢D-?ass.) are
far ahead of Brown in New Ham~p
shire polls.

When :he arrived in New Yor~k
late Wednesday, Brown intimated
to reort'er :that his campa:ig=n was
virtu allt' broke, lie later modified
hi-s statement, saying he only '
wanted: to stretch his resourees as
far as they would go.

dale when asked about Byrne's
desririon of Carter as a oe
to any Rep.ublican candidate. "I,
believe, In love. evan-celism and
forgiveness and WOrkLing to~czer.
for al:l the :people of the country
andj I will do my part w-hen the
time comes." -.

-Ronald Reagan elebrated Val.
entine's Day yesterday by buying
three valentines eosting $4 95 for
hi~s wife. Nancy. who join him
campaigning in New Hamps.,hire
today. He also received,, from the
Press corps tra'veling With him, a
Valentine in the form of a bro;, n
wo oden pla~ue whirh Sid: .... I'm
not hard u/ hearing-I'm juast ig
norrng you"

Rea' a n ac-knowlIeo ed t he "gif,''
in rood humor, tellin reporters
who accomp)anied hi m on a , ligut]
fram Ma-nchester. NI.,L to Bur-
linrton. Vt. "iI want :to thank '.o~u
for my wonderful w-ooden vaflen-;
tine. It's so meaningful."

pin% e'wu it-h Bris+ ern- y A tw"oman presidentialbt t
eled ,alon'e to begin'a 'weekend off be tween Geor+ e Bush and Ronald
intensiv:e campaigning in the North-, Reagan :should be canceled Unles
east. "+ atl Republiican :contenders are al-

~lowedl to articina te, Co: rnoa
Cata said yesterday,Des ribin;, himself as 'a Po-pe it w-as the latest criticism of the:

Jon f heDemroc atic Party" two-man format , which has beenVice President Mondale has prom- atta'e- byseealofte.O
ised -to treat Chicago Mayor Wi;:e Hos .ianswow^
Jane Byrne'Ls hostlity~ to Presi. no: invted .. .dent Carter with love and forgive- In .letter's to Bush, Reacan andJ

ne~~s, the Nashua Teierap;h, sponsor of
The v'ice president foilowed the ;the Feb." 23 New HampshLe fora'm,

Ceonciliatory. tone toward Chicaco R-ich:,ard Mark, New ... Hampshire:se;t by Chiip Carter, the president's sta-:e chaitman of th~e citizeons:son, on his+ arrival there Tuesday. lob'by,.called t-e: present twoman
isn following a Valentine strategy' i:' t oes no Incr! lude five+ ot"e Feal.

icourting the mayor. pubicans entered in 'the state's'Tin an ecumenist, ... aid Mort, Feb "+peietilpiay

..... ,: >,!il i ........ .

. ....... " ..... • + 7 - / • ... ............ + .. .... " + -+ 7 +! • . .. ..... • ,! ......... • . ...... ..... i !"i+ . - ++7 ': 
-:! 
. ... ..... =...... ++ +"+ +'AIi s+e +h s S+b+m+ S'.-,++so ..... +i ++ ++.+ ,+++:+

Fr,:&,, . F'..brt,,,, , I.'.;. ; 3+/



V E R IFIC AT IO0N

D1'T CT . . ...VBI ss

Arthur B, Culvahouse, Jr-., being .duly sworn,
deposes .and s ax's. that h~e is the General Counsel! of The: Baker

Cc.,t:itc, complainant ... .. ........herein,. that he is authorized tosian

end ver.:f.*' t .e foregoing complaint, that he has reid the..

comrpain-t and knows the contents thereof and that sae are

true and correct.

'44

Subscribed, and Sworn to before me,

this ' day of .... , ' 198().

4 . 7, ' <

ThOTARY P U BL i.:T:,RY PUt3U~2

My .... , 'r" ls .... , OF CULUMiJI
MvCornrrissiz,!o n Ex6zds : .... __"__

.... ccAS'NEXPIRES APRIL 30. I982

- -- '-, v* , '. , ' * * , .i 4m " w , ' , T m-- i ' ': : i. ..... { ,. %. : ' , -
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ff~ruav 18, 19i80

1!325 K Street, N. W.

C.

as last amne, P.L. 96-187, Act of Jdrluary 8, 9 ,efctv Jaur8,10
(hriatr"he Act). All ,ci tations and references herein are to the Act

N a s a:,e nded.

, Upon inforaton and hel jef, Telegraph P ublishing Company, Inc., is :a corporation
having it otl fid n Nash ua, New Hampshi :re (hereinafte .the Corporation") whi.h
among other things, owns and publ ishes a newspa.er of,", generalcircultion.i
New Haimpshire known as Nashlua Tel egraph. Furthemore, u}:ponifain and
bel ief the CTrtiJIpropose~S to sponsor, conduct and stage :a debate on: or abu
February 23 ,, 0 , b d eten wocand i date for th~e Republ9 ican nomination for
el ection to th-- e offic:e of Presi den,: feorge Bus.h and Ronald Rcaga.a The: Corpora-,
tion has ,e.prc ssly ] liited parci:ci pa tion. in the debate to those -Iwo cnias,

to .,e eclus ion of all othiier ca:ndidates for theReblinnonticnfr
elec ti on to: ,he o ffi ce of Proesident .

Upo infon : :,:it ion and he ] i ef,, the Corpora ti]on !sh all1 be reclui red !to expen d i ts fundlis
inorde r to sp.:onsor, conduct and :stage the subject debate. As such, it is: the

'belief of Dole for Presiden Co~i mittee, Inc., thiat such expenditures would be
regarde sbing made for the purpose of, influencing on elction under
Sect o s 01(8 and 301(. of the Act; arid: .as being :made in :connction with a

fed'eral election under Sect io 31. .)of.heA.

Under: the Act, the term "contrib[uti on", include-s "....any gift, s+ubscri pti on, loan,
adva nce, o r d,:,posi:t o f money or anyth ing o f v!l ue: made by an ry prson for the:

pu'rpose of in;fluencing any election to Fede:ral office.... ",, Section 301 (8)(A)(i)
of th~e Act:. The term "e:;.pv nd:: i ture inci udis '" .y... 1 e, iiet itrbto
loan, ad va:nce, dep:):si t, g i ft of money or, anyting . o f valute, x mule,. :by any person
for the purprl: , of i nfl uenc i n'g any el.e c tio n :to f:ederal1 of:fi ce,... . " , Sectioa.n
:3U:1(9 ( ) f the: Act . .. .. . .. . .

Secio 30(.....)ofth ,Act, :red in; cnu tion with Section 31:6:(a),
exempt s f r:cn th tiie p roh i bi t i ns o f Secti on, 3l]6 ( a) e xpenmdi tures r elat Li g to
particul:ar functions- of the news media, to it: news stories, co;.mentaries

an dtoil..ti.s~ td, hoeethat the for-egoing exemption was not

10, ..i~ :St., Asaph St:., Aleu+.andri rriia,21 70 3/83 8631: ::

Pa. by 14 Z: 4 V' 4 A .r ., +:, >i : ,. , ++ . ?+ , i + 'P. :; : :: $ .4 -C # , < +,. + ! oi<.' -. . ,i+ >,, , :

+: ... .... ?

M'4, 1/4
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1[0~ o arit hesirin f aniat te by ne.,,; pepr5, but ratr
.5K:, de&s i rned tom be a 1 i rsi i ,d. c: ciirption de sig ned !to ins ure the rig; :ht o f the r'" :d ia

.iL , . :)

c'overn: t.. he fu,~d~ nd jogm .....r' ur'h ip of nen partip son :F,dera !candi date GdtCS ...

.. *...... ......... " . .. .... ,)fl 2:', r5K:. q , :, j 'o I t :, t' , ~ .:... ''JP)T-': { f<i.V.. K,

ci i : pp rove :d Liuo r'egu hi Li ,un' , , i ,h!ouujh Liw re n:iave net .~ 3: ld~r J aii 5 JaLJ y e

rino r ,u .u K [.~i peu ti ens, :, is lu c r,, ed t.. a rrow exoni tiOf

st Lage no nl- a rtil n F ,,h'r-a I :ca id idat : ,... . . . r e d cba tn's. .... *With th is ex emptLi On,
epniursfor stauging such debates wll] 1:e: regarded as nei ho
sa de :for the purpos:e of i n flu encing an e lec. t i on.. .,nor: in conect ion

N with a Federal eection. .....

,::. the Act and currenrt regul ati ow; do niot poritrosmd ronh ost rk
expe'[ : nd i .Lures to s: tage f c r l an . ...t. .ta te As such, ....n t made by

-- the .Corport ion. t.. ..o: sponsor, coeIuc: t.. . . .. and s ta, go' the. ss!i 'ct" .... .Ito: ,:e. . .wouJld a:tpp,:ar
to.. .. n. .,, . ontributi.n. .a..d.. .... d Lue cnncide i n C.Ofriw, t sort~ wi th ai~i, !,,.£. con :I.i:~:s tiid ~ ~ iP ....
Ftederal el ct ion, in violationr ofr SectiCon 316(a) of the AOct...

Even i f theprpofirgu a .... 011- 5 goVC' iq a d de doa.ts ** ffc
15 suflin t......ted L he subl :[ ject: d...... OU oud n]ot :be properl]y s aid. :The ' jno

reulitios ray i 0 thit su it i ba tes nnls t be nnn a I' Sa n na ture an m....ust
pr:ovi do fnj r a, nd impr .... re t...n.. of cn di ,i:5.Intei'idiO n
jut if i cai]on~i of the prnoe egul i t ins, the Corrnv, ssi on sI a,,id

";For deh, tes at th!e prim ary, c:aucus :or con~vent ion lervel ,: a stagi ing

noiato foepry . .ewve , ebt he. fo. pi.r.
cauc:us or converivu~~on candidates m;'ay not prot ,oe ofit C end iat oe
a rio t hor.

lu

ed

:~ C2LdC~
o fo rn:ni nq

candi dates
a no thor.

Thi s posit I on
prov i des that
In connet-ioun

the :vote rs, provi de s faifr
and does not p rol o or

is r efl]e-:ted in the proposed
suhdeae isay nuto prese te :,

wi t the. subject debate, th} Ie

a rsd i ip<: a~ i Ir"a ten!-,i' < t :of

r~ations, 11 Cf-R 110.13(b), which
r dvance one candidate over ar, th..r.

Co rporat i on has iS V ted only LIo



, e c teR.bila -nt~ .n elcio o h ffice of
Pr ,.,niun. anu iC h XC 1xumdeO 311 t' ,, other uCf.l and i,!a-te. fhat acti on will
pro;mote or advance the candidacies of the invited candidates to the detriment:

of T.he excluded candidates.

:'' ',. o~ o:- i, fact that The. , ';:).nj."t ,  * 'ua,,e . ., :is '>c! w ,.! ed a, o.c heil: ~n. o r

w .- K b.... , 9w), the ,t,.;nt:1~nn of thie Ccm,,iiss ion is ca lied t.o the fact
ti~L redfdOI nrmna ocurifth'~ catnplaint is processed in accordance with

th.n praocedures set fortfi in Section 3.c9.;=(a)(..) ot the Act, Therefore, it is

...,-'t:JlI ) . ,.tH , t [hit: T.he i t,::,i.., flr .ons , cur this .ca:plaint in emergency
LL. on, and i f i t dcet~2rm1neibs that tnc:;r2 i s .a ~rid v' o cause Lo u i, i :vC that

the :orporaticn: is about to cocmmit violation .of! the Act, aut.horize its General:

2UT: ;oj to >x:] iiJ.t lI ris 1 utr (1 IvH ,: ,con f '' r r ... fl ic'f,f includi;ng , tenporary

in. junc tion, una]er ,,.-. I.ion 307 (a,) () tif thie Act.

..... : .... 1,u V? S J i tt(d ,

S incereIy ,

DOLLE FOR PRLSIDL.NT OIT[E ii.

! Ass s-tan-t- Treaur;e r /

C,'. State of Virginia, City of Alexandria,

lebru....ry, 1 9,20 .

ti ,, , : ¥!PU ::L C ... .. ... .....

i'iy Cu;:mi ssion oxpi res .Z'~-/j fc'
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..... __forPRESiDEN

The Anderson for President Committee 719 8th St. SE., Washington, EXC. 2000,3 202f544-1090

Februar 1. 19 80

;Ius,: .. 1k : ba 1' l "'ernan, Chairman

......... et: N.W .
Wash ington, D.C. 20453

i am filinlg this complaint' on behalf of th~e Andlerson for'

I. Factual Background

The'z, Nriashu a Publishing. Co. , Inc., .a corporo io d........ bu.Si-
nes in New ~ampshire, is the owner and pub.ls :he r o f th , se
Te lur1!h v,;, :, a n spap er of geer al ci rcmula tion [n :Ne w I ~ i i s'

d et ire,; a deba te .... ........between George B.... ush and Ronalld Re,;agan , tw... ..... .,o:.. .:ca -
did..ate-e", ... ', f' r, the Re publIican Presimdential .. nominalt ion., The,> Sle ba: tec
is to' Ki, helo on February 23, l9g80. No other Reniib1.can : ndi-
Iatcu h.ive bee~n invit ed to appear.,

of' 2 ... ?

spneoring and conduct ing of this debate, has , nd will,the e;<pcnditure off funds of the Telegra pht PublishirK
*These expenditures are being made from the oprt
f,unds of the Telegraph Pubiishing Co. :, in v iolation

.C. §!4:l ,

III. Argument

Corporations are prohibitead by :2 Usc.
any riimsry election .,, (for President )."

: hlb .... o

conetin ih

1 '>.' '. Ar ~. ~ ~'r~'-r Cor'~rnflee. Fror~L P ~.4c~rnjQ Cr~on-nc~ C~d N~g~ 0 ~rnr~~oq T*~cr *~ A C't'v C~ G~r 14!LXA
- A~ ~ ~ 5t.'~ ~ QrxJ S ~u br ~urcr'o~o ~c-~ ~re ~ede~oi Eiec~n C'~mm~c'~ 'A~ ir~gcr~ DC

i :IKLE£, f I I ,H, T LyZ N • : .... .. i-Y " • " ..



:::~e rn.ui Chairman
~cbruo~ty 13, 1~J8~D
~i~e Tw~

~mInI~n.1)r~ conClUded that J A.0i1~jIK. : 1. U .
:>~.i ;iii: .. i~ I .dll L~C. I~UO 01. ~hrric'n VO U

Pren L ~
. .. ~.* eandidates, and could use donations 1mm Kor,1)ona-

cc cxsts of the soonsorshin LIII(l ~'VV1UCt * s"e
~ ~ ii ~ rke;:lenL:iJi. ebnt::~ 1 I 1 ~i

Ccjninnion eacned Liciti eonciuui.on becau~e 1. :e i~u:;uc U: LOW
bcre2 op he t~ r''-'n the corpo nate tundn ~nd Lb I Lee 1. ton.

* vw ,>iw' we *.~ in the rcec'nt nitudtLUI(

'11w ( nlIs:;ion also concluded in 1976 I I'L~IL the Lea:,ue ci
nen .UKc:'~; ecu 0 sPonsor' (lebiteS cUnOrlK inh SlUM; ~A' I

r : nm1ndL~(9n , :ee 00 19/5-22 . A: ~ in, ~ *..

~ corDoratien, sponsored and conducted the debetrl.

The Commission has connictantly given to the phrase "in
connection with an election" a broad sweep. The pres~nU situa-
Jon in a narrow one -- direct use of conporate treasury fund:;
to nta~e a debat:c between two leading candid~~ ten three kI1~S
before a Dpi mary election.

I V . ,led

of the short time between the fi 1 i n~, of Lb i<;
p a i nL ml t:h' (late of the proposed debate t~ U U')~
he C fl2 tee: en to conduct an expedited proce' K ~

Slion] 1 it conclude that the sponc;orship
2 ~*5~c* § i;hib, we urge the Comminnion

± 01 (PP i cli und~ r' it authority in 2 U. S . C.
uccul'avcr2 of the debate

5./, to bar : the,

Kenpeettully sul)m'k Utel

K
/

Deniol J . V1iliIu~L: P
u' 'nercil Courieci.
A:~dezmnon for President: Ceommn: t tee

Vic;~ p1ev of Columbia, ss:

*;ior: to a; thin 19th day 01 lebL'uary , 1932

-. I~.
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H::on. : Robe:rt Tie rn... n , Chair manFederal El!ect ion Cmis s of

1325 K Street, N.W~
Washi. ngton, DEG. 20'463
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...... ' 'FEDERAL ELECTIO'N COMM:ISS ION

TELEGRA TOG:

Telegraph Pub li shingCoan
60 Main street
Nashua,: New Hampshire .03060

z.: MtTRS 1167, 11,68, 1170

Dear Sir orMadam:

The Federal Election Commission notified you by Federal
NExpress on February 19 and 20, 1980, of' three complaints which

=, allege that the Telegraph Publi shing Company and the Nashua
"" Teleqraph are about to violate certain sections of the Federal

Election Campaign .. Act of 1971, as amended ("th e Act't). Copies
of these compaints were forwarded to you at that time h

t Commission has considered these complaints together and all
three complaints requested tihat the Commissi~n expedite its

*enforement procedures and seek immedi atfe inj unc tive rei ef to
, prevent a violation of the Act.

Upon review of the allegations contained in the complai nts,
tlhe C, ommission, on February 20, 1980, [determined that there
is reason toD believe hhat the Telerap PulihigCop.y.n
theNashua Telegraph are about to. violate 2 U.S.C. § 441bI [and]

*[authorized the General Counsel to seek immediate injunctive re-
..,. lief in court to prevent the violation. ] Spec.ifically, it

appears that the Telegraph Publishing Company and the Nashua
Telegr: aph are. sponsoring and conduct ing a .deba te between George
BuSh and Ronald Reagan., two candidates for the Republican Presi.-
dential nomntinand have specifically refused to all ow
other Republican candidates to participate. 2 U.S.C. § 44!b
pr ohibi ts a corpora tion from making contr ibut£ions or expendit£ures
in connection with federal .elections. 2 U.S.C. § 431(f) (4) (A)
exempts f rom the de finitions of: con tribhu ti~on and expendi ture
only those payments by a news media corporation related to the
printing or broadcast of news stories, commentaries and edi-
to rials. Expendi tures by news medi a coprtos reliated to
the staging; of c...andidate debates are thus, prohibited by 2 u.S.C.

§ 41 sth db t i scheduled For February 23, 1980, the
Comsinhas determined that the matter warrants expedited
treatment.



Bec~aUse of the shortness of time involved, the Commi.ssion
asks that you immediateliy prepare answer s to the fol lowing :

(1) Ls the debate still - cheduled to proceed as allegied
in the complaints .filed with the Commission?

i(2) The names of any persons WhO requested that they be
allowed to partici[pate, in the debates and whose re-
quests were rej ected.

(3) Th1e total amount of mone y the Teteu raph Publishing
Company..nd/or..he.N.shu Teleqraph have expended

and/~or plan to expend in sp3,owring cind ;conducting
he eba te.

(,4) LiSt£ each :specific expenditure the Teleqraph Publish-
ing Company and/or the Naslhua Telegraph have made
and/or plan to make in sponsoring and conducting the

* debate and state what each expenditure is for. This
N- ,list should include any sums spent orga nizing and

pla nni ng, ircliuding s taf t £ime, direct expendi ture s
~for the purpose of hiring the hail, publicity costs

to advertise the debate, -and any payments for costs
incurred by persons participating tiherein, including
candi da tes and ques ti one rs.,

In order to avoid delay, we ask that you telephone your re-
sponses to. Ms. Lyn Oliphant, the attorney assig~ned to this matter,

, .... as. soon< as possible, but no later than 2:00 P.M. February 21,
1980. Ms. oiiphant may be reached at (202) 523-4175. You may,
of course, submit any additional information you believe rele-
vant to this matter.

~Finally, we Wish to assure, you that the Commission has not
determined that there is probable .cause to believe, a violation

; of the Athas occurred and ithat you will be given a full oppor-
tunity to respond to the complaints. However, because the debate.
is. scheduled for this Saturday, the Commission has :felt it neces-..
sary to proceed in his expedi ted ma nner [and. to authori ze the
General Counsel to ask the court, if necessary, for injunctive
rel.ief to penta violation fr om occurring. I

S ince re ly,



Y/: AN FED E RAL E L ECTION COMMISSION
_ UL ] 2 k SiRI IT NW

: February 20, 1980

CERTIFIED NAIL
-. REUN ,~h REQUES TED

.[' . Joann M. NcSorley
" Ass is tant Treasurer

N Dole for President
~10.4 North St. Asaph Street
,.. Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Dear Ms. McSorley:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your
,' complaint of February 18, 1980, against Telegraph Pub-

lishing Company, Inc. which alleges violations of the
j Lj.Federal .Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been

assigjned to analyze your allegations The respondent
will be notified of this complaint within 5 days and a
reco~mendation to the Fe..er.al ElcinCmi] o zt

,, how this matter should be initially handled will be madec
15 days after the respondent's notification. You will be

~notified as soaon as the Commission takes final action on
your complaint. Should you have or receive any additional

,'¢ .': information in this matter, please forward it to this
• office. For your information, we have attached a brief

description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints. , i

:".:General Counsel

-- -- Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS ION'

February 19, 190

FEDERAL EXPRES.S

Tele.graph Ptiblishing Company, inc.,
610 Main S'treet
Nashua, New Hampshire 0 30 60

Re: MUR 1168

Dear Sirs :

This letter is to notify you that on February 19,
19<80, the Federal ,Elec tion Commiss ion received a complaint
which alleges that you may have violated certain sect ins
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of' 1971, as .amended

(teAct" ) or chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code,
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 1168. Please refer to this numer in all
future correspondence.

Under the Actr you have the opportunity to demonstrate,,
in writing:, that no action should be taken against you
in connection with this matter. YoUr response. must be
submitted within 1$ days of rec'eipt of this lietter. If no
response is received within ,15 days,, the Commission may
take further action based on the available ifrain

Please submit any factual or legal materials whic~h
you believe are relevant toe the Commission's analysi s of
this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be sub-
mitted under oath.,

This matter will! remain con fidentiali in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless
you notify the Commission in writing that y ou wish the
ma tte r to be made public.,

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please :advise the Commission by sending a letter
of rersnainstatin~g the name, address :and telephone
number of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such
counsel to rece ive any not ifications and o ther conmun,,ica-
tions f-rom the Commission.



If you have any qeti ns please contact I.yn Oliphat,the attorney assigned tQ this matter at (202) 523-4175. o
your informatio, we have attached a brief description
of the Cmission's procedure for ha~ing complaints.

Gene ral Counsel

Erios tre

I. Complaint
2. Procedure s
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0 f97 brua ,ry 18, 19:80

F ede ' ral E[Ie c t ion Conmmi ss i on

W.,hii( toun, D. C.. 20463

Dear Meiihers of the Corini ssion:

This lettAer (O!Ist1ItCS a coiiplaint, filerd with you by Dole for President
.Comittee, inc., the principal campaign counittee of Senator Robert 3. Dole,
a candidate f or the Republican nomination for election to the office of President,

in accordoance with Secti on 309 of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

aslat i'deP.L. 96-187, Act of January 8, 1980, effective January 8, 1980

~~(hereinafter "the, Act"'). ,All, citati:ons and references herein are to the Act.

as amc _n ded.

Upon infurmdntion ,atd beli ef, Telegraph Publ ishing Company, Inc., is a corporation
having its offices in Nashua, New Hampshire (hereinafter "the Corporation"), which

¢% uaimong other things, owns and publishes a newspaper of general circulation in
New Hamp shire known as Nashua Telegraph. iFurth ermore, upon information and

,.- belief, the corporation proposes to. sponsor, conduct and stage a debate on or about-
February ?3, 1980,, by and be tween two candidates for-the Republican nomination for

S election to the office of Presi.dent, feorge Bush and Ronald Reagan.. The Corpora-
tion :has expressly limited participation in the debate to those two candidates.,

to the exclusion of all other candidates for the Republican nomination for
eletio to the office of Presdent.

* Upon in!furrtion and belief, the Corporation shall be required to expend its f-unds

* in ordur to sponsor, conduct and stage the: subject debate.. As such, it is the
belief of Dole for President Comnmittee, Inc., that such expenditures would b~e

regarded as being made for the purpose-of influencing an election under
Sections 301(8) and 301(9) of the Act; and as being made in connection with a

fe deral e.lection unds:-r Section 316(a) of the Act.

Under the Act, the term cortributio," includes 'any gift, subscription, loan,

ddvdnce, or d-oit of money or anything of value made by any per-son for the
pir ,o.c of ,nfluncing any election to Federal office..." Section 301 (8) (A)( i)

of heAct Te trm"cx penditure" includes "any purchase, paym ent, di stribution,
loan, adv<.ren, desi, ,.., ', gift of money or anything of value made by any person
fur the purlore of influencing any election to Feea offie...",eto
301 (9) (A)(i) of the Act.

Section. 3U(9)(8~l)(i) of the Act,_ read in conjunction wi th Sect ion 316(a).,

ext :;,p.ts fre:i th~e prohibitions of Section 316(a) e~penditure5 relating to
pdrticuhlr functions of the n,-s media, to wit: news stories, commentaries
and; editorials., It is 5W!mitted, however, that the foregoing exemption was not

IL' , ... .. . .....A.h.t A . n ra V rii ??34738688

t f - ,..e ' " t". .- ; * " . .. ... .. ' - • .... • a , - b ' " f .......... 
'  

b, ,: - ,•,al - , ' ' - '" :':, , ii !
. • ...... . ... : . .... . , . .,,. ,4 ...I

•
,,, ..... , , . ,,, .; ,. ,,-,, , t. , s , ' . • , A '. , .. . . -
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intede to ermi t the s tay ing of :candidate debates by newspapers, but rdt herwas designed to be a limi~ted exem ption designed to insure the rigiht of the media
to cover anid cc;;g ent on:ton camp aignS... H.R.. Rep. No. 93,-943, 93rd Cong,,
2d Soss., at 4 (1974).

fhe Federa I l ]ctionm Cmmss ion ha s ubin t ted regu lations to the Congress to;
9o ve rn the f un:id ing and spon so r sh ip of .nonpa rti s an Fedcera1 c andi date d ebates
Those propi;osed reu~l ations w.,ere pubi. ishe |d on DecembI er 27, 17,a
'14 F. R. 76/34. Up;!on iror'sation a~nd bel jef, riei tLhor .lonuse of Corjrnss has
disa lpp' :roved" thIo-se regdton :, .....although there have: n:ot. I,, .n 3.0 le)iltiV
days si rice the dalte the .... ul .... t... i' en.e.et.....tto t on rs..

In the .explndtion and jti ficdtion of thie: prop~osed rf tplations, the Federal
[1 e c t i on Cone, on sc s t a ted:

'Th e ai n purpos e o f th:,se reg ul i a: ]on]s i s to c rid t e a nar row ex×em~ption
fr'oml theff pIrovisionls if the FedeIral LlcinCampa ',ign Act to pernit:
cer:t ain n!o n- p ro0fit o rgua n iza t ions ari n :. ews med ia o rga ni z a t i ons to

stae onparisnedral candidate debates....i ith this ex emption,
exedtue or staying such debi:ates will he r ,garded :as neithe~r
irade fo}r .the; purpose of influenceing an ee ction. .nor :in connection
with a iFederal election....

As a r ons eu!e,. the Federali Elec t ion C:u; nii s, i one a pp[ars to be of the vi ew ta
the Act aid u rrert :requla tiens do not le: rmi t ri,2W,, iiedi a . rca n i:, tins to nake
(;idit aures i,:0 stag Feea cdrm'id tte d,,hateS. As such, pay,, its made by

Kderal ele'-ctLionr, :in violation of Sectio.n 31b(.a) o~f the r A t.

Fvn i f the prl ed reul a t ions g:o yenio
i.u... d ht h s.ubject hiat would

i....l . ios re ha sc (4 aosut
pro id..ir..n i , "ri : ritcrtO o

candidate Jet~tvs wre in effect, it
not he properly s t ,ieod The p reposed
be norpo rt i 'in in r~ Lure and must
eidates. In the ~ xp~nntio~ arid
the Conno c~ 1 Un s ca ted:

"For d;iLos at. th e primary', caucu!s or convention level#, a stIagingraiiztion nay restr- ict par-tic i prition to condida tes se.eking the
riolr:,;, a Lion of one party. . . ,; .- ver , any dbat e held o pr til:ary,
caucus or (onvention ca.ndida'tes r;;tiy riot pro~lrote on:e ( r, i, idato over
a rio thoer..

"A dehate
i ,fe y" i n og

Ic .1iO i d:i t es

is non-partisan if it is: fthe vo ters, provides fair

ard irs i i.tec

or the oar pose
aiid :~2 ~rtial
~:v ~rce one A

of educating and
tr;a t erit of
ndih~te over

lb i s. p(' i t ion: i s rfl ec t ('d in th prop os5ed

] n orui: c ton with t~h:e' ;oi , t,: 6-~ at e, then

reriua ti ons, 11i C FR i11 0.1 3 (h), whi :ch

Coirpor ation has irivitd :only two



candidates for the Republican nomination for eliection to the office of
President and ihas excluded all the other such candi~dates. That action wl
p'rom ote or advance the candidacies of the invited candidates to the detriment
of the excluded :candidates.

By reason: of the fact that the subject debate is scheduled ;to be held on or
aibout February 23, l98O the attention of the Co[mmission is called to the fact
that i r repartable harm may oc cu r i f thi]s compla in t is processed i n accordance wi th
the. pr cedi ures set forth in Section ,309(a)(4) of the: Act., Thrfoet is

re s pct full y requ ested that the C omm:J:I I i ssio;0n con sidter thi copa int in enieryoncy
$es ;,ion, :arid i f it deemiehat there is a probable cas o be:ieve t:hat
the Corp)ora ti on i s i bout to comi, int a vi ol ation of: the Act, authiori ze itis General1
Counsel to i reired iately i ns titut e a c i vil act ion for refl}i e:f, i ncl]ud ing a t emporary

inuntin.u.e Section 3Q()(6) of the Act.

Respi c t ful1ly s ubmi tted.,

Sincerely,

. . DOL.E FOR PRESI!DLNT COMMITTE:E, INC.

By .,Assist/ant Treasurer -

State of Virgiia, City of Alexandria,
* Sworn to before me this /,,, t, _ day of

F e bru ary, 1930.

-: My Coim. i s s iori ex pi r es ,./, ! ....



!!DLLR A£ LL EC1.1QN COM ! is-ON

~T).~j I NW
\Vvd II\(, fUND L

'.~ 1
iS ,IS T:[{E BL0tU iG J: iUf( # ! :

/
lAte Kilmed ~ /9 6

w:~

20%

i 
t

I

'1*

~~14

-'4
(4



FEDERAL EL ECTION COMMISS~ION
13;25 K ST REET N
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

PBIFO F G OSE t s/1 7j/j7Ct

U.

C

C

' < :, ! .: , i ''
.< .:- : :<, .-] ..: ,,,, ......... .i% i.: ," i ' -.,,.. , ..... c. , .. .

i'

'.., .

'



C

::i! .i % II





-'4

.4-

r

S



N

! a

-

cr

V *4



i

TEERAPH PIRJH;ING COMPANY

ESITASLISNE D RSS

February 21,, 1980.

Federal Election Commission,

1325 K Street ,

N. W. Washington, D., C. 20463.

A,,T.......... : Robert 0. :Tiernan, C1-airman.

Dear Chairman Tienn

The Telegraph PulsigCmayreplies as follows to your

telegram of Fe~uary 20, 1980:

(1) The Nasu Tlgahhas invited Abssador George Bush

and Governor iRnald Reagan to participate in, a candidate debate to

be sponsored, but not fnced by it on February 23, 1.980, in Nashua,

New Hapshire, and each such candidate has accepted the, invitation,

(2) th' asu Telerah has either directly or indirectly

received reqess from all of the, ote Repubian Primary candidates

on the ballot for the New Hampshire Republican Presidential Preference

Primary to be coduted on February 26, 1980 to participate in ,such

debat e Such requests have, not be en granted.

(3.) TeTlgah Pubishn Cpayndor the Nasu Telegraph

has not expended, nor does it plan toexend, a ny of its funds in

sponsoring and codcing the debate for wic it will not be fully

AUDI? BIUREIA U Q F

ASUIIOCI1ATE# PR ESSIl
H ITE PREJ1 RNAtOAL

..... ; -1:



Feder!al, Election Comission,
Felruary 21, !980,
Page To

reinmbursed. R epresentatives of Governor Ronald Reagan have agreed

to advance to the Telegraph PubiUisbing Company the sum- of $3,500. 0

to bhe USed toward such exenses as my beincurred 1y the Copn

in sponsoring and conducin the debate, including both ecash dis-

bursements by the Cotupany as well as time expended by employees of

the Company directly on the debate. The Company estimates that such

expenses wil not eed such amount.

Accordingly, the Company considers that the conducting of the

debate in the above manner is in full .compliance wi.th the applicable

law, r ules and regulations. Please ,advise.

Very trul y yours,

President
Telegraph Publishngl Company



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
i325 K SI EET: N.W.
:WASUtNCTON,DC. 2043

~D OFADD~~AL 'i4TIAL OR ~S~ ~iR;j7J (

~?4*~4AY;

.. • i., . :'
. . ,,.. .,.

.:: . : : .,

:: t .



*#0 MAUN Iti

NA*IU A. N

,*o., IHl4

1'ELGRAH !LIII COPANY

Febrary21, 980

Federal Election Commssion,

1325 K Street,

N. W, Washington, D. 0. 20463.

Dear hira Tiena:

The Telegraph P'ub!ishing Company replies as follows to your

telegram of Ferur 20, 1980:

(1)i The Nashua Telegraph has invited Ambassador George Bush

and Governor Ronald Reagan to participate in a candidate debate to

be spnoed, but not finned by it on February :23,. 1980, in Nhu,

New Hampshire, and, each such candidate, has accepted the invitation,

(2) The Nashua Telegahhas either directly or indirectly

recivdrequests from all of the other Republican Primary cnidates

on the ballot for ,the New Hpshire Republican Presidential Prefeec

Prmry to be conducted on Frebruary 26:, 1980 to participlate in such

debate. Such requet have not been granted

(3) The TelegahPublishing Company and/or the :Nashua Telegraph

has not exeded, nor does :it plan to expend, any of its funds in

sponsoring and conucing the debate for which it will not be fully

1i750 PflE3I-TR NAT:O:NA L,
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Federal Election Commision,February 21, 1980,
Page Two.

reimbursed. Representatives of Governor Ronald Reagan 'have agreed

toadvance tothe Telegraph P~ubljiShing Company the sum Qf $3,500.00

to be USed toward such eeses as may "be incurred by the Company

in sponsoring an4 conducting the debate, in'cluding both ca sh dis-

bursements by the Company as well ,as time expended by employees of

the Company directly on the debate The Company estimates that such

- eeses w ill not exceed such amount.

~Accordingly, the Company considers that the conducting of the

( debate in the above maner is in full compl~iance with the applicable

Nlaw, rules and regulationS. Please advise.

~Very truly yours,

President£
~Telegraph Publishing Company



1325 %K Street

E. W. Vashingtou, D. C. 20463

ATTENTION ; Robert , ). Tiernan, chtrIman
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